MEMO

TO: Town Manager & Town Council y‘{”/
FROM: Linda Morrell, Town Clerk -/

DATE: July 18, 2014

RE: Monthly Report for June 2014

June brought the State Primary election and the RSU14 Budget Validation vote. We had 1,059 voters
patticipate in this election. In preparing for the election we had to visit three state licensed facilities to
conduct absentee voting, we had to post the Notice of Election in designated areas around Windham,
and we had to be open until 7:00 p.m. one evening before the election to allow people to register to
vote, or vote absentee. Town Meeting followed that on June 14, which requires a lot of preparation
and work for a very low turnout of town’s people.

Birth Certificates 33 Notary Service 10
Marriage Certificates 20 Boats 71
Marriage Intentions 15 Milfoil stickers 3
Marriages performed 2 Liquor license 0
Death Certificates 42 Victualer’s license 1
Burial permits 12 Windham Rescue billing one batch
Passport photos 40 Recycle bins 2
Concealed Weapons permits 9 Trash bags 1
Register New Business 4 Compost Bins 1
Hunting/Fishing 105 Special Amusement Permit 0
Dog licenses 43 One Day Catering 2
Impound fees 2 Hunter Safety Class 0
Impact fees 4 Property Taxes 39
Auto Registrations 393 : Salt Water Registry 1
ATV’s 18 Registering New Business 4

Below shows our larger sales during the month of June for the last three (3) years:
*1 did not use Auto and Tax figures because we just started tracking them this year.

2012 2013 2014

Hunting/Fishing 75 86 105
Dog licenses 30 49 43
Birth certificates 37 34 33
Death certificates 21 13 42
Concealed Weapons 15 16 9
Passport photos 31 50 40

Boat registrations 80 64 71



